
 

 

 

AER Proceeding 446 
 
September 16, 2024 
 
By email only 
 
MAGA Energy Ltd. Tidewater Midstream and Infrastructure Ltd. 
Attn: Mark Ross Attn: Gino Bruni 

 
RE: Application 1949628 
  MAGA Energy Ltd. (MAGA) 
  Tidewater Midstream and Infrastructure Ltd. (Tidewater) 
  Hearing Dates and Schedule 
 
Dear Counsel: 

I am writing on behalf of the Alberta Energy Regulator (AER) panel of hearing commissioners presiding 
over this proceeding (the panel).  

On September 5, 2024, the panel issued a letter to the parties requesting comments on the parties’ 
availability for a hearing and an estimate on time necessary to determine an agreed statement of facts if 
more than 30 days would be required.  

HEARING DATES AND SCHEDULE 

In its submission dated September 9, 2024, Tidewater indicated that it would be available for a hearing the 
first two weeks of February 2025 and, in the alternative, the weeks of March 10 and 17, 2025. In regard to 
the determination of agreed statement of facts, Tidewater stated that it does not have any concerns with the 
30-day timeline. 

In its submission dated September 12, 2024, MAGA indicated that it would be able to attend the hearing 
anytime in the month of March 2025. In regard to the determination of agreed statement of facts, MAGA 
stated it expects that the parties will not need more than 30 days. 

The panel has taken into consideration the parties’ views, as well as other hearing commitments, and 
decided that the hearing will take place between March 11 – 14, 2025.  



 

 

The schedule for the proceeding is as follows: 

Date Filing 
October 24, 2024 Agreed statement of facts 

 
November 22, 2024 MAGA submission 

 
December 20, 2024 Tidewater submission 

 
January 31, 2025 MAGA reply submission 

 
March 11, 2025 Hearing starts 

 
 

All filings must be submitted to Hearing.Services@aer.ca, with a copy to the other party, no later than 
4:00 pm on the relevant date.  

Yours truly, 

 

 
Andrew Lung, C.E.T. 
Hearing Services 
 
cc: Jared Gurevitch, Tidewater Midstream and Infrastructure Ltd. 

  Shauna Gibbons, AER Legal Counsel 
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